From: EERGAS

To: "greg.m@sctelng.com"; "Greg.M@mkyisland.com"

Cc: stephanie.m@mkyisland.com

Subject: SCT&E LNG, LLC, Docket No. 14-98-LNG, Application Status
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:12:35 AM

Dear Mr. Michaels:

On August 13, 2021, David Wochner notified our office that he and Sandra Safro of K&L
Gates LLP no longer represent SCT&E LNG, LLC (SCT&E) in its proceeding with the U.S.
Department of Energy (DOE) in Docket No. 14-98-LNG. In that docket, SCT&E filed an
application (Application) on July 24, 2014, in which it requested authority to export
domestically produced liquefied natural gas (LNG) from a proposed terminal to be constructed
on Monkey Island in Cameron Parish, Louisiana, to non-free trade agreement (non-FTA)
countries. Mr. Wochner listed you as the contact for SCT&E, and we note that you are also
listed in the Application.

In reviewing the docket, we further note that SCT&E has not submitted any documentation to
progress the Application since March 2015.

Under DOE’s regulations, an applicant is required to maintain legal representation throughout
the application process, to ensure that the requested export is within the applicant’s corporate
powers. See 10 CFR § 590.202(c). In addition, applicants are required to “amend or
supplement the application whenever there are changes in material facts or conditions upon
which the proposal is based.” Id. § 590.204(a).

If SCT&E wishes to proceed with the Application, please submit the name of SCT&E’s new
legal counsel (or submit a notification if you are SCT&E’s counsel) and any other relevant
updates about the Application within 30 days of this email. If SCT&E wishes to withdraw
the Application without prejudice to filing a new non-FTA application in the future, please let
us know.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office via response to this
email.

Sincerely,

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave SW

Washington, D.C. 20585

https://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov
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